Murugan - Purchase

From: Murugan Sankar <murugan.sankar@styrenix.com>
Sent: Friday,July, 52024 01:19 PM

To: Murugan - Purchase

Subject: FW: Price - July'24

Sir,

FYl, PI.

Thanks & regards,

S. Murugan.

Manager -Sales & Technical Service— South.
Mobile: + 91 9845539066
murugan.sankar@styrenix.com

M/s Styrenix Performance Materials Limited.

9% Floor, Olympia Platina,

33 -B South Phase, Guindy Industrial Estate,
SIDCO Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai -600 032,

Styrenix’_

Registered Office: Styrenix Performance Materials Limited (Formerly INEOS Styrolution India Limited).
9th Floor, SHIVA, Sarabhai Compound, Dr.Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadiwadi, Vadodara — 390023, Gujarat, India

From: Murugan Sankar
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 4:10 PM
To: purchase@mayaappliances.com

Cc: Sundararaj C <Sundararaj.c@mayaappliances.com>; Rameson Selvarajan <rameson.selvarajan@styrenix.com>
Subject: Price - July'24

Dear Sir,

Please find below Price for July’24 - ABS requirement.

Basic Price 193.00/191.00/172.00 Y

INCO Terms Delivered Price y\ﬂ:n\)‘—a _ “’3

Price Validity 05.07.2024 Before 5.00 P.M [FA |

Payment Term As per payment terms- After Due date _ [é ‘7 -0
18% Interest chargeable

MOoQ 5MT

Lead Time 15 After Confirmation PO.

T&C

* Order Confirmation- after processing the PO, you will get the SAP generated
order confirmation email

* Styrenix performance reserves all the rights to withdraw/amend the offer under
any circumstances

* Order Cancellation subjected to mutual acceptance & as per company
guidelines

Thanks & regards,



